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John (Jack) R. Venrick
From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJack R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 10:49 AM
Subject: The CONgress CON Play Cards While Voting US INTO Enslavement
Your tax dollars at work????

This picture is worth a trillion $3

House Minority Leader Lawrence F. Cafero Jr., R-Norwalk, pictured standing

far right, speaks while colleagues Rep. Barbara Lambert, D-Milford and Rep.

Jack F. Hennessy, D-Bridgeport, play solitaire Monday night as the House

convened to vote on a new budget. (AP)

The guy sitting in the row in front of these two....he's on Facebook, and the guy

behind Hennessy is checking out the baseball scores.

These are the folks that couldn't get the budget out by Oct. 1, and are about to

control your health care, cap and trade, and the list goes on and on....

Should we buy them larger screen computers - or - a ticket home,

permanently?

This is one of their 3-DAY WORK WEEKS that we all pay for (salary is
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about $179,000 per year).

KEEP THIS GOING! DON'T LET IT STOP WITH YOU!
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